ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 30, 2005
3:24 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Bob Lynn
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawf ord
Representative David Guttenberg

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 147

"An Act relating to the regulation of insurance, insurance
licensing, surplus lines, insurer deposits, notor vehicle
service contracts, guaranteed autonobile protection products,
health discount plans, third-party adm nistrators, self-funded
multiple enployer wel fare arrangenents, and sel f-funded
governmental plans; and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED CSHB 147(L&C) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 180
"An Act relating to a special deposit for workers' conpensation

and enployers' liability insurers; relating to assigned risk
pools; relating to workers' conpensation insurers; stating the
intent of the |egislature, and setting out I|imtations,

concerning the interpretation, construction, and inplenentation
of workers' conpensation laws; relating to the Al aska Wrkers'
Conmpensati on Board; establishing a division of wor ker s

conpensation wthin the Departnment of Labor and Workforce
Devel opment, assigning certain Alaska Wrkers' Conpensation
Board functions to the division and the departnent, and
authorizing the board to del egate adm nistrative and enforcenent
duties to the division; establishing a Wrkers' Conpensation
Appeal s Commi ssion; providing for workers' conpensation hearing
officers in workers' conpensation proceedings; relating to
wor kers' conpensation nedical benefits and to charges for and
paynent of fees for the nedical benefits; relating to agreenents
that discharge workers' conpensation liability; relating to

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- March 30, 2005



wor kers' conpensation awards; relating to reenpl oynent benefits
and job dislocation benefits; relating to coordination of
wor kers' conpensation and certain disability benefits; relating
to division of workers' conpensation records; relating to
rel ease of treatnment records; relating to an enployer's failure
to insure and keep insured or provide security; providing for
appeals from conpensation orders; relating to workers

conpensati on pr oceedi ngs; provi di ng for suprene court
jurisdiction of appeals from the Wrkers' Conpensation Appeals
Comm ssion; providing for a naximm anount for the cost-of-
living adjustnent for workers' conpensation benefits; relating
to attorney fees; providing for the departnment to enter into
contracts with nonprofit organizations to provide information
services and | egal representation to injured enployees;
providing for administrative penalties for enployers uninsured
or w thout adequate security for workers' conpensation; relating
to fraudulent acts or false or msleading statenents in workers'
conpensation and penalties for the acts or statenments; providing
for nenbers of a limted liability conpany to be included as an
enpl oyee for purposes of workers' conpensation; establishing a
wor kers' conpensation benefits guaranty fund; relating to the
second injury fund; making conform ng anmendnents; providing for
a study and report by the nedical services review comrttee; and
providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
Bl LL: HB 147

SHORT TI TLE: | NSURANCE REGULATI ON
SPONSOR(S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 14/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 14/ 05 (H L&C, FIN

02/ 23/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
02/ 23/ 05 (H Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 05 (H M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 02/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 02/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 02/ 05 (H M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 16/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 16/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
03/ 18/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 18/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 18/ 05 (H M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 30/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 2- March 30, 2005



BILL: HB 180
SHORT TI TLE: WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON
SPONSCR( S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 25/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 25/ 05 (H L&C, JUD, FIN

03/ 09/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 09/ 05 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 09/ 05 (H M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 16/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 16/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
03/ 21/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 21/ 05 (H) Schedul ed But Not Heard
03/ 22/ 05 (H L&C AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/ 22/ 05 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 22/ 05 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 30/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

LI NDA HALL, Director

Di vi sion of Insurance

Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent
Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions concerning HB 147.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney

Ofice of the Adm nistrative Director

Al aska Court System

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Gave an analysis of HB 180 and its inpact on
the court system

JOHN BAKER, Bui l der

Bui I ding Specialty Inc

Anchor Point, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 180.

MARK KLI NE
Fai r banks, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 180.

JOHN NI CKS, Rehabilitation Speciali st

Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 180.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- March 30, 2005



WAYNE STEVENS, President

Al aska St ate Chanber of Comrerce

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 180.

JERRY FLOCK, Citizen
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 180.

DON ETHRI DGE, Lobbyi st

Al aska AFL-CI O

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 180.

BEVERLY ALECK, Representative

Anthi t ka Nucl ear Workers

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 180.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:24:51 PM Represent ati ves
Guttenberg, Crawford, Lynn, and Anderson were present at the
call to order. Representatives Kott and Rokeberg arrived as the
nmeeti ng was in progress.

HB 147-1 NSURANCE

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 147, "An Act relating to the regulation of
i nsurance, insurance licensing, surplus lines, insurer deposits,

not or vehi cl e service contracts, guar ant eed aut onobi | e
protection product s, heal th di scount pl ans, third-party
adm ni strators, sel f - funded mul tiple enpl oyer wel fare

arrangenments, and self-funded governnental plans; and providing
for an effective date.”

CHAI R ANDERSON noved to adopt CSHB 147, Version G as the
wor ki ng docunent .

3:25:49 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG objected and recalled that in the

previous neeting there was a heated discussion online from
peopl e who wanted to talk about workers' conpensation and that

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- March 30, 2005



he believed that any future neeting would include nore public
testinmony and the ability to continue discussing the issue.

CHAI R ANDERSON opi ned that this would be brief.
REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG r enoved hi s objection.

There being no further objection, Version G was before the
comm ttee.

3:26:21 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that the discussion pronpted the renobva
of the follow ng provisions fromthe original |egislation: page
15, line 6 through page 17, line 25; page 17, line 26 through
page 18, line 3; page 18, lines 4-20, and finally, page 19,
lines 12-15 and |ines 20-28.

CHAI R ANDERSON then stated that there were also additions nade
to the bill. He pointed out the new Section 3, page 2, line 8
through page 3, line 21, and Section 24 page 25, lines 24-29
He then stated that this anmendnent addresses limtations on the
use of owner controlled insurance prograns and contractor
controlled insurance prograns. Al'l the above-nentioned changes
have been done with the approval of the Division of Insurance,
the bill's sponsor.

LINDA HALL, Director, Division of |Insurance, Departnent of
Commerce, Community, & Econonic Devel opnent, indicated that the
two problematic sections were renoved. The first one was the
union health trust issue and the other concerned the regulation
authority over promulgation of regulations on guaranteed auto
protection (GAP) and service contracts. She then said that they
also added a section on the rules that govern when owner
controlled insurance prograns can be used. She ended by stating
that these changes are not intended to change the divisions
existing statutory authority to regulate in these areas, and she
made it clear that the division has a broad definition of
i nsurance, and that they have statutory |anguage that could
subj ect these groups to certain kinds of regulation as it exists
t oday.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG requested nore detail about the
sections that were taken out.

M5. HALL explained that the sections that were taken out were
the provisions that gave authority to pronulgate regulations

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- March 30, 2005



that ook at the GAP products and the service contracts. What
remains are a variety of changes to licensing of producers to
make it a nore streamined process, to clean up the our surplus
lines regulations, to allow the insured deposits to be given to
t he guarantee associ ation when that is due.

3:29:47 PM

M5. HALL then asserted that there have been sone real abuses of
health care discount plans, and the changes here wll give us
the authority to regulate those and it changes how we register
and regulate third party admnistrators of health insurance
contracts. She ended by stating that the bill also creates sone
new definitions.

3:30: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD stated that the changes that have been
di scussed are the ones that he wanted to see, however, he stated
that this is a very quick turnaround and he indicated that he
felt that he had not been enough tine to read the new CS to
determine if he had any questions. He then said that he had no
di sagreenents so far.

CHAI R ANDERSON offered to go through all the sections that have
been del eted or abri dged.

3:31: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said that he was currently |ooking at
Section 3 to determ ne the changes that have been made.

3:31:36 PM

M5. HALL stated that the additions to Section 3 were the
following: the ability to have owner controlled insurance
program or "wap up policies", where the owner purchases
liability for the entire crew. However, she indicated that this
ability is being extended to other occupational situations. She
also said that this type of insurance is taking prem um vol une
from an already fragile narket in a state that has very few
i nsurance conpanies willing to sell insurance here. She stated
that these contractor insurance packages make it hard to keep
enough prem um volune to put together a good package. This has
been the viewpoint of the Division of Insurance since 1995 and
this, she said, is really just the codification of that
Vi ewpoi nt ..

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- March 30, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that though she did not know if she

had a real problem with the bill, she did express concern that
this bill has been around since the beginning of the session and
that seened to her Ilike it was a nmmjor issue, based on the

anount of testinony that has been given and the fact that it has
been indicated today that the issue had been tossed around since
1995. She conpl ai ned that although what was being said today
made sense, the fact that it mght very well be passed out today
would not allow other viewpoints to be heard and this was
i nportant to her.

3:34: 42 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON indicated that there had already been several
days of testinmony on this bill and that the concept is not new,
nor is the idea of anending the bill new at all.

M5. HALL explained that this anmendnment was given to the
conmmittee at the last neeting and there was trenmendous public
testinmony. The ideas and anendnents were brought forward by the
i nsurance community in response to the testinony.

3:35: 50 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON stated for the commttee that he did note that he
would be addressing the concerns that were brought up in
testimony and that anmendnents woul d be made. He indicated that
to be fair to the legislative process, he felt that anple tine
was given to the bill and to the gathering of public testinony,
and that to give any nore tinme would slow the process down and
make it inpossible to nake a | egislative deci sion.

3:36:41 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON pointed out that there is another conmttee
through which the public can voice nore concern and that it
woul d be prudent to pass the anendnent through today and nobve
the bill out of commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT noved to report CSHB 147, Version G out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB 147(L&C) was
reported fromthe House Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee.

HB 180- WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- March 30, 2005



CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the final order of business woul d
be HOUSE BILL NO 180, "An Act relating to a special deposit for

wor ker s’ conpensation and enpl oyers' liability insurers;
relating to assigned risk pools; relating to workers
conpensation insurers; stating the intent of the |egislature,
and setting out Ilimtations, concerning the interpretation,

construction, and inplenmentation of workers' conpensation |aws;
relating to the Al aska Wrkers' Conpensation Board; establishing
a division of workers' conpensation wthin the Departnent of
Labor and Wrkforce Devel opnent, assigning certain Al aska
Wor kers' Conpensation Board functions to the division and the
departnment, and authorizing the board to del egate administrative
and enforcenent duties to the division; establishing a Wrkers'
Conpensati on Appeal s Comm ssi on; provi di ng for wor ker s

conmpensati on heari ng of ficers in wor ker s’ conmpensati on
proceedings; relating to workers' conpensation nedical benefits
and to charges for and paynent of fees for the nedical benefits;
relating to agreenments that discharge workers' conpensation
l[iability; relating to workers' conpensation awards; relating to
reenpl oynent benefits and job dislocation benefits; relating to
coordination of workers' conpensation and certain disability
benefits; relating to division of workers' conpensation records;
relating to release of treatnent records; relating to an
enployer's failure to insure and keep insured or provide
security; providing for appeals from conpensation orders;
relating to workers' conpensation proceedings; providing for
suprene court jurisdiction of appeals from the Wrkers'
Conpensati on Appeals Comm ssion; providing for a maxi nrum anount
for the <cost-of-living adjustnent for workers' conpensation
benefits; relating to attorney fees; providing for the
departnment to enter into contracts with nonprofit organizations
to provide information services and legal representation to
injured enployees; providing for admnistrative penalties for
enpl oyers uninsured or wthout adequate security for workers'
conpensation; relating to fraudulent acts or false or m sl eading
statenments in workers' conpensation and penalties for the acts
or statenments; providing for nenbers of a limted liability
conpany to be included as an enployee for purposes of workers'
conpensation; establishing a workers' conpensation benefits
guaranty fund; relating to the second injury fund; rmaking
conform ng anendnents; providing for a study and report by the
medi cal services review commttee; and providing for an
effective date.”

3:37:24 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- March 30, 2005



CHAI R ANDERSON stated that the ad hoc conmittee was still going
t hrough sonme negotiations and that it was not his intent to push
this out wthout sone solidarity. Everyone from doctors,
| aborers, insurance industry, Departnment of |Insurance, the
governors office, and the Chanber of Commerce, have indicated
nmeasurable interest in the bill. The ad hoc commttee bill is
being circulated and is awaiting introduction. He announced
that he would like to conclude public testinony and then go
t hrough the governor's | egislation.

3:39: 00 PM

DOUG WOOLI VER, Administrative Attorney, Alaska Court System
stated that the court cannot take a position on the bill, but he
i ndicated that he was here to talk about the inpact of the bil
on the court system particularly the section that talks about
bypassing the superior court in the appeal process and have the
cases go instead from the admi nistrative courts to the suprene
courts. For the past several years, he indicated that he had
seen about 30-40 cases a year, and that nost of these are
resolved by the Superior Court. Only eight of them are appeal ed
to the Suprene Court.

3:40: 40 PM

MR. WOOLIVER related that the court does not believe that the
passage of the bill wll change these [appeal] nunbers, since
only a tiny fraction of appeals are for workers conpensation
cases that are noved forward. He then indicated that there were
three reasons that he felt that the passage of the bill would
not inpact those nunbers. First, he said that there are always
cases that are very close despite the facts concerning the case,
and these people will try to appeal. Second, there is always a
handful of novel |egal cases that make it to the higher courts.
Lastly, there are many people that distrust public agencies or
t he di spute resolution processes.

MR. WOOLI VER stated that every year there are tenacious people
here that will continue to appeal, regardless of the outcone of
the court decision. The expectation is that again, there wll
be 30 to 40 cases that are referred to the higher courts. The
difference now is that they will go to the Supreme Court rather
than the Superior Court. He announced that one of the stated
goals here is to streamine the process and get to resolution
faster. Qur concern here is that this wll have the exact
opposite effect. He explained that if you bypass the Suprene
Court, it appears that you have saved tine. He then said that

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- March 30, 2005



for some cases that m ght be the case. However, there is sone

m sconception here as far as saving tine. The tinme spent in
both higher courts is different. The superior court takes a
year or so for its entire process, fromthe tine you file to the
time that your case is finished. The Suprene Court is nmnuch
longer. 1In fact, he said, you are going to take about 20 nonths
to resolve the case, rather than a year. Because of this, the
courts and the legal community believe that this bill does not
achi eve the goal of faster resolution of cases. It takes tine.
3:43:11 PM

MR. WOOLI VER stated that the superior courts are one person, and
the Suprene Court is a body of five individuals. The resolution
is done by one person and is quicker. Most of these cases wll
take | onger if you bypass the superior court.

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that for individuals that are in support
of the Governors |egislation, especially chanber and business
menbers that mght have an understanding of the court system
t hey shoul d address their experiences in their testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX stated that she recollected that there
were 30-40 cases that go before the superior court each year,
and she asked the witness if he could give an estimate on the
nunber of inconsistencies that have occurred in judgnents handed
down.

MR,  WOOLIVER answered that this inconsistency is really
perceived and is relative to the observer. He asserts that in
soneone's eyes, the judgnment is always going to be inconsistent.
Most of these cases are fact specific, even the ones that nake
it to the Suprenme Court. They don't have a lot of presidentia
val ue because they are so fact oriented. He pointed out that
anyone could point out exanples of times that certain judges in
certain regions have ruled one way or the other in simlar
cases. He stated tersely that he has no way of determ ning what
is inconsistent or not. M. Woliver indicated that he was
| ooki ng at Section 31.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if there was any discussion on this
| ast year, whether fromthe court systemor the adm nistration.

MR. WOOLIVER recalled that there was not any discussion |ast
year .

3:46: 50 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- March 30, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked, of the cases referred to the
superior court, how many of these were overturned.

MR. WOOLI VER answered that a mmjority of these are not over
t ur ned. However, one always faces an up hill battle when
dealing with appeals. Wth the Suprenme Court, it is sonetines
difficult to overturn since it concerns a mnor provision. They
uphold the majority of the decision but overturn the case based
on a mnor provision and send it back for retrial. M. Woliver
stated that one cannot |ook at the outcone, whether it be
affirmed or reversed, but rather one nust review each case
i ndi vi dual |y.

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that, to that question, hypothetically, if
a conpany has an enployee who files a workers conpensation claim
and is granted the request, and then the enployer challenges
this action and goes through the appeals process. He asked if
this was generally the scenario.

MR. WOOLI VER answered that he had not checked this.
3:49: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG pointed out that one of the things
that he has heard is that from what he understood, half the
cases go either way, and that the appeal process when put into
pl ay, has the same results for both the superior court and the
Suprene Court, where they are upheld, and in this context he
said he cannot determne what is wong here. He then asked how
the legal practice of de novo hearings, in which the case is
heard anew, is going to upset this precedent and the nunber of
cases that are upheld by the higher courts. He then asked how
many nore people are going to be appealing with the passage of
the bill.

3:50: 33 PM

MR. WOOLIVER stated that he has tried not speculate if they
would see a lot nore or fewer cases. He said that he could
think of reasons that would create nore cases. He the

stipulated that if people trusted the board they woul d see fewer
cases, and if they did not trust the board, they would see nore
cases particularly with the new cases created by the de novo
authority. The safest route is to assunme that things stay about
the sane as they are now.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- March 30, 2005



3:51: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG stated that it's [the legislature's]
job to speculate, and therefore he appreciated that M. Woliver
didn't want hazard a guess.

MR. WOOLI VER stated that he found a neno to Dave Donnelly, Chief
of Adjudication, which reveals several facts about 2004 appeals.
The bottom line is that nobst cases are upheld. [ The nmeno]
breaks down the statistics of the appeal processes and the
docunent reveals that the appeal rate is around 8 percent and
the reversal rate of appealed Decision and Oders (D& s) laid
down by the court systemis around 16 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX pointed out that he indicated that there
30-40 workers' conpensation cases that reached the superior
court and she asked how many total workers conpensation cases Qo
before the panel each year.

MR, WOCLI VER answered that he recalls that nunber being 20-
30,000 clains, though there were several other people here that
woul d be better at answering this question.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that the nunber of appeals each year
conpared to the nunber of actual workers conpensation clains
that make it to the appeal process is very mniscule.

MR. WOOLI VER agreed, and said it was a tiny percentage.
3:52:54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, referring to Section 10, subsection
(c), paragraph (2), subparagraph (B), on page 7, line 2. He
then asked if there was any kind of review of an appointee's
background, or is this a standard appoi nt nment.

MR. WOOLIVER answered that the bill calls for gubernatorial
appoi nt nent s.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that she could not wunderstand, from
reading the test, whether the body of the board, mnus the
chair, has to also be a nenber of the Al askan Bar Associ ati on.

CHAI R ANDERSON answered that no, he did not think that they all
had to be attorneys.

3:54:29 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- March 30, 2005



JOHN BAKER, builder, Building Specialty Inc, indicated that he
has been a builder for 40 years and originally canme here from
M nnesota because of the problens that state was having wth
wor kers conpensation rate. He said he sees the sanme problem
happeni ng here in Alaska. The rate has gone from 12 dollars for
every hundred dollars spent on salary to $28.86 per hundred
dollars paid in salary. He then stated that it is runored that
an increase to $40 per hundred in wages. He said that he and
others |ike him cannot charge out these rates to people since
they cant build their hones at this rate. Home appraisers are
not comng in at the rates that are conducive to conduce banks
to give out loans to people. Because of this, he said, we don't
have the people working that we usually do. This nmakes it very
hard to make ends neet for workers and their famlies. There
are other things too. He nentioned that raises can't be given
when they are deserved.

3:57:15 PM

MR. BAKER said there are also people who are paying people
st rai ght cash  ($20-25) wi t hout any additional wor ker s

conpensation being paid on top of that, which nakes it hard to
conpete with those who charge the additional cost of insurance
($40-50 range). The aforenentioned invariably increases the bid
anount. He said that he wanted to keep all his people enployed,
i nsured, and the whole operation |legal, but increasing rates are
making it very difficult to conpete and stay in business.

CHAI R ANDERSON surm sed that the rates of workers' conpensation
are so high, that a reduction is necessary in order to nmaintain
busi ness.

3:57:57 PM

MR. BAKER responded by saying that he understood the need for
the insurance but when it gets to the point when workers are
hurt and the local econony is hurt, then it's not a good thing
to continue to see the rates increase to the point that
busi nesses go out of business.

3:58: 52 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked how much M. Baker's workers' conpensation
rates have increased in the |ast few years.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- March 30, 2005



MR. BAKER answered that 12 years ago, the rate was at $12 a
hundred, and right now it's around $28.88 per 100 doll ars. He
then indicated that there was a $2.25 rate junp in the past
coupl e of weeks.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked how many nen were working in the operation.

MR. BAKER said that he had 10 nmen working. He then said that by
having this many nmen, his workers conpensation went from $30, 000
to a little over $80,000 a year. He said this rate hike has
taken the fun out of doing business.

4:00: 33 PM

MR. BAKER indicated that the general contractors have projects
that are long whereas the subcontractors are only there for a
few weeks and they can get by wth this rate. Wth |arge
projects, the costs are too high and can knock people out of
projects that they would like to be a part of.

4:01:24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked what the conmittee should
consider in trying to drop the rate.

MR. BAKER said that one of the things he would like to see a
flat rate system because it puts the rates within reach of
busi nesses, though he doesn't know what the cost would be. He
then pointed out that no nmatter what, soneone is going to have
to pay for the insurance. He then said again that a flat rate
woul d boost the lower rate up to be nore in parity wth higher
rates. As an exanple, he said that the average |ower rate that
is $1.83 and the rate on his end is up around $30. This is, he
says, at least 300 tines the anmount that the average business
owner pays in the state of Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT, referring to a previous statenent, he asked
about the appraisal process and how the appraisal never seens to
meet the sane costs that your building process entails. He
stated that he would assunme that these appraisers would take
into consideration the costs of |abor and materials

4:03: 00 PM
MR. BAKER said that unfortunately that is not the case right

now. This is a result of the appraisers basing their
eval uations on current and historical prices of houses in the

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- March 30, 2005



surroundi ng areas. There is always a discrepancy between
apprai sal and actual cost to build the hone. Because of this,
it is hard to get people into the housing market when they
cannot afford the house.

4:04:10 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if he was famliar with statistics

that were published by the Departnent of Labor and Workforce
Devel opnent concerning cost increases and its association wth

increases with nedical costs. The average increase in nedical
costs is about around 32 percent and this makes Kkeeping
insurance costs down is dealing wth nedical costs. He

indicated that this is dictated by new t echnol ogy.

MR. BAKER said that three weeks ago, it was nentioned that the a
state of Oregon slashed the costs of worker conpensation but
this has resulted in the fact that doctors there have stopped
t aking cases that are worker conpensation clains due to |oss of
i ncome.

4:06:31 PM

MR. BAKER supposes that if rates do continue to go up, it wll
result in cheating on the part of enployers. He said that
people are going to stop hiring and instead will pay cash by the
hour for work and avoid paying workmen's conpensation. These
enpl oyers will find people who are willing to work for cash.

4:07:14 PM

MR. BAKER stated that men will continue to get hurt and these
doctors are going to have people comng in wthout insurance.

4:07:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if he had any stats for your areas
concerning the nunber of hone starts between 2000-2004.

MR. BAKER indicated his conpany did Ilight comercial and
renpdeling and that that rates have gone up, from $12.80 to
$30. 00. The costs have gone up 100 percent for workers'
conpensat i on.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD, after sharing the fact that he is an

i ronworker and property owner, stated that his insurance on
property insurance has gone up significantly. He indicated that

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- March 30, 2005



the rate went up from $197 to $860, although nothing had changed
about his policy and he had not posted any new clains. He then
asked if the rate that M. Baker was paying a few years before
was an artificial rate due to Freenont being in the narketpl ace.

4:10:16 PM

MR. BAKER said that he could not tell you if its artificial or
not, but knew what people were willing to pay out. He indicated
that workers are on jobs for three nonths each tinme, and if you
mul tiply the high rate tinmes the nunber of nmen you have worKking,
it's too nuch. He then said that what was going to happen was
that without a cap on insurance, people would stop backing away
from paying the insurance. He said he saw this where he |ived
and said again, that it is very hard to conpete agai nst.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked what woul d happen if they put nore
noney into enforcenent.

MR. BAKER said that’'s a hard question. He indicated that nen
have a right to work no matter what, but it was not a |eve
playing field and he said that enforcenent was not the answer.
Lowering rates is the Kkey. This is the reason contractors
cheat . Its not because they are trying to make nore noney, but
trying to keep costs nomnal, and to do that, they throw out the
i nsurance.

MARK KLI NE, citizen, Fairbanks, read the follow ng statenent:

The reduced fees nentioned in section 25 my quite
possibly reduce the quality of healthcare available
through the already existing |aw. When studies were
done during the dinton admnistration, it was found
government regulation of healthcare in order to

control cost decreased the quality of it. If the
incentive of capitalismis |essened, the quality goes
down hill. If you allow the enployer to regul ate cost
by controlling fee amunts wth their preferred
providers, the anount mnutually agreed upon wll be
passed to whonever the enployee chooses as a
physi ci an. As a result of this action, enployees
won’'t have access to certain doctors unwilling to

reduce their rates to the predeterm ned anmount set by
the enpl oyer’s preferred provider.

By limting access because of fee reduction,
section 25 could also effectively reduce cost of

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 16- March 30, 2005



nmedi cal procedures, but sinultaneously wll decrease
chances of successful conpletion of a portion of

surgeri es. The exposure to a nunber of nedical
procedures by sonme of the prospective preferred
providers will likely be nore affordable, but at what

cost to the enployee? Can the enployer’'s preferred
provi der guarantee satisfaction equivalent to surgeons

of the highest Ilevel of proficiency? It has been
statistically shown surgeons who have essential
credentials, but a Ilimted current and repetitive

exposure to a given surgery are nmuch nore likely to
have an unsuccessful outconme than those who have both

attri butes. Under the current |aw, enployees have
access to the doctors wth extensive and current
experience in addition to credentials, al t hough
sonmetinmes quite expensive. If this portion of HB180
is passed into law, they wll not have this access.
An enployee wishing to utilize the nore proficient,
but expensive surgeon nost likely won't be able to
afford the cost difference they would be burdened
with.

In addition to quality reduction issue, | contend the

majority of the cost problem enployers are having is
because of the Jlack of appropriate pursuance of
safety, causing a rather significant quantity of
injuries and illnesses. The estimated rate nationally
is 5 injuries per 100 enpl oyees. However, Alaska is 7
injuries per 100 enployees, naking us 40% hi gher than
t he national average, according to the Bureau of Labor
Statistics. Thi s higher incidence could likely cause
i ncreased prices of insurance prem uns, not to mention
possi bl e safety inadequacies decreasing the quality of
the work environment. Not only is the state of Al aska
higher, it has been higher than the national average
for sone tine, dating back to the year 1996.
Apparently, it has been going on for sonme tine. Thus,
the problem is not just the high cost of insurance
premuns, but rather l|ack of safety boosting worker
conpensati on costs with high prem umprices foll ow ng.

4:16: 07 PM

| personally was enployed by a conpany who provided
jobs for roughly 35 individuals in Fairbanks. Over
the course of one year’s time in 2003 and 2004, the
conpany generated close to 400,000 dollars in worker’s

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -17- March 30, 2005



compensat i on. In the following year, cost dropped a
significantly large anmount by starting a pilot safety
program studying safety hazards and recent accidents,
and taking necessary steps to correct existing safety

pr obl ens. Because of this action, enployees had a
safer work environnment, and enployers decreased their
| oss relative to worker conpensat i on. Thei r
bal l ooning cost was primarily because of the large
quantity of injuries, leading to paying higher
prem uns, not just because of the high cost of
heal t hcar e. This conpany’s name is Lynden Transport
Inc., a business known for their excellent service in
transportation here in Al aska. They now diligently

pursue safety at all tines.

They however, are not the only conpany taking the
necessary action to ensure safety and keep cost down.
The oil industry as a whole has the |owest incidence
of injuries here in Al aska, denonstrating a genuine
concern for safety.

4:17:17 PM
Along with the quantitative injury problem increasing
cost, section 16 of the bill reduces the anount of
per manent inpairnent capitol an enployee is entitled.
Not only does it reduce this amunt, it could
encourage sone enployers who have little or no
interest in safety to reduce their efforts even

further in preservation of the working environnent.
They could afford to take nore chances because of the
| essened amount of penalty they would be subjected to.

In the conparison table of maxi mum all owable rates for
nmedi cal procedures provided by the Al aska Departnent
of Labor and Workforce Developnent, dated March of
2005, | would like to nention the cost of living here
may not have been taken into consideration. Conparing
rates in Oegon and Ildaho to Alaska wthout an

adjustnment relative to the cost of living difference
is a msrepresentation of the actual cost gap. Bot h
Oregon and ldaho costs of living are nuch |ower than
her e.

The table also does not factor in the annual 3%
i ncrease in the cost of living here, nor does it
show the actual annual increase in charges. The

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 18- March 30, 2005



percentage of increase in charges for Arthroscopy for
exanple as well as the rest of the other procedures
spans over a five-year period. Art hroscopy shows a
27% i ncrease. The actual annual increase is only a
little over 5% ($180.00) for this procedure. Thi s
anount needs to be reduced even further by 3%
($108.00), because 3 of the 5% of the cost is

justified by the cost of living increase occurring
every year. This |leaves only 2% ($72.00) profit above
and beyond the cost of |1iving. If adjustnments were
made to the other procedures in the table, one would
likely find the sane result. The increases would al so
be m ninal. I would also like to point out any costs

incurred beyond the amount set in the table are
witten off, according to information received from a
hospital here in Al aska.

Along with exclusion of cost of living, | would also
like to point out there are states whose cost of
l[iving are nmuch higher than Alaska. |If one were to do

a conparison study in this direction, one my likely
find our procedural rates are not quite so high after
all. New York is a good exanpl e.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTIT asked if M. Kline thought that the reason
they have these safety prograns is to reduce the workers

conpensation clains or if they are offered a percentage of
reduction costs by having a safety programin pl ace.

4:19: 21 PM

MR. KLINE answered that the reason they started the safety
program was to reduce their overhead and heal thcare costs, which
it did so greatly.

4:19: 50 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON expressed the desire for people to not read
submtted letters and instead give additional conmments about
House Bill 180.

JOHN N CKS, rehabilitation specialist, Anchorage, expressed
apol ogy to those enployers that have incurred prem um increases
that have gone up so expeditiously despite the overall costs
rising only 6 percent. He then asked who was nonitoring the
i nsurance conpanies in terns of prem um increases. He then
stated that he could not see the intelligence behind fixing

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -19- March 30, 2005



wor kers conpensation by reducing benefits to injured workers.
He then indicated that he wanted to speak to several sections in
the bill.

4:21:26 PM

MR NCKS then stated that in Section 14, he thinks that it
woul d be inportant to renove the |anguage that inploring that
the enployer can stipulate the eligibility of benefits of
workers at any tine. The problem that | hear from injured
wor kers now, and nost certainly if the bill does pass, is that
they are encouraged to pursue the dislocation benefit instead of
using and facilitating the rehab and reenploynent benefits
really are, and how they can benefit fromthese other benefits.

4:22:56 PM

MR. N CKS then added that there needs to be soneone that can
advi se workers about all benefits, rather than |leaving this task
to a clains adjuster. Another section is Section 15, which adds
another disqualifier to the disposition of dislocation of
benefits. He then added that from his viewpoint, it sounded
like a permanent settlenent of retraining, nasquerading as a

benefit. Accepting a job relocation benefit should preclude
them to future access. He ends by stating that there is huge
di fference bet ween per manent i mpai r ment and di sability.

Pr of essor Stephen Hawking is a good exanpl e.
4:24:59 PM

MR. NICKS then indicated that Section 16 also had provisions
that he was concerned with, primarily a conflict of interest
Any rehabilitation specialist who works for a conpany hired by
an insurance conpany and/or enployers nust be excused from being
sel ected or assigned to wite the re-enpl oynent plan.

4:25:52 PM

MR. NI CK then ended by stating that both enployers and enpl oyees
are paying too nmnuch. He then indicated that his health
i nsurance went from $900 a nonth to $1800 a nonth. There has to
be a discussion on why the rates are being raised and what |evel
of profit is being guaranteed.

4:26: 44 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 20- March 30, 2005



WAYNE STEVENS, President, Al aska State Chanber of Commerce, read
the foll ow ng statenent:

Certain workers' conpensation structures and current
escal ating rates are an ever-increasing burden on

Al aska’ s busi nesses. The ASCC strongly urges the
State Legislature and Adm nistration to provide the
environment for stable, fair, and conpetitive

mar ket pl ace for both the insurer and insured. The SAC
encourages the legislature to diligently work toward a
solution to the Wrkers’ Conpensation Insurance crisis
and make meani ngful insurance and regul atory reform
during the first session of the 24'" Legi sl ature.

MR. STEVENS then added that on a personal note, the Chanber's
i nsurance premum cost in 2003 was set at around $1554. Thi s
rose to $2774, creating a 78% increase with no clains history.
He then said that this was office work and not |aborious
endeavors such as construction.

MR. STEVENS indicated that he believed that the key conponents
of the needed reformare the foll ow ng:

» Stabilize nmedical costs
e Use of preferred providers and generic drugs

* Adhere to nationally recognized standards of nedical
care

e Create a new appeals conmssion to resolve appeals
faster

e Streanline vocational rehabilitation

MR. STEVENS continued by stating that these reforns are not all
that is needed to restore stability and balance to the Al aska

system but that they were a very inportant start. We believe
they are an inportant first-step toward workers’ conpensation
system health. They will fairly protect injured workers and the

econonm ¢ well being of Al aska busi nesses.

4:29:12 PM

MR. STEVENS continued to state that the reform | egislation does
not roll back any injured worker benefits—+ather it focuses on

cost reducti on W t hin t he system hel pi ng elimnate
inefficiencies with the system so |ocal businesses can flourish.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -21- March 30, 2005



MR. STEVENS ended by giving his support efforts to nake
substantive reform to W rkers' Conpensation. He said the
foll ow ng woul d hel p get proper reform

Recogni ze that there is no one single answer to solve
t he probl em

Al'l parties involved nmust nake concessions to nake this
wor k.

Provi de an adequate safety net for workers hurt while on
the job, but not put the healthy worker out of work
when the business they are enployed by can no |onger
afford the premunms for Wirkers' Conp insurance.

4:30: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG stated that he assuned that the
Chanber of Commerce had workers' conpensation and wondered if he
had called the conmpany and asked them for an explanation when
t he rates when went up

MR. STEVENS expl ained that when the rates went up, they went up
for everyone, that it was the cost of the overall system This
cost was shifted to all parties. He said that this was partly
due to the insolvency problens that were occurring at the tineg,
or the rising nedical costs that were a result of the uninsured.
He ended by stating that everyone in the system no matter what
their claimstatus is, nmust bear the costs.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked if he thought that there should be
nore attention given to enforcenment to meke sure that the
uni nsured have |ess inpact on the system and that enployers are
paying the rate that has been assigned to the jurisdiction they
are | ocat ed.

4:32: 00 PM

MR. STEVENS stated that he did not know if this |evel of system
control and enforcement would solved the financial crisis that
was occurring. There are ways to spend sone noney on
enforcenent but there are other things that can be done.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the Chanber of Comrerce supported

the CGovernor's bill, nore specifically the section concerning
the setting up of a different appeals system

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -22- March 30, 2005



MR. STEVENS said that group is not focusing on the parts of the
bill but instead, we are trying to stress that it is up to the
| egislature to solve it.

4:33:27 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON suppl enented this question and asked how many
peopl e were in the chanber

MR. STEVENS said that there were 500 peopl e.

CHAIR ANDERSON then asked that of the 500 Chanber nenber
enpl oyers, how many enployees each of these enployers have in
t heir enpl oy.

MR. STEVENS answered that there were large enployers wth
t housands of enployees and snall enployers with only two or
t hree enpl oyees.

4:34: 05 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON sti pul ate that for the argunent, he woul d suggest
that there are 50,000 enployees total. He then said that
according to the testinmony given earlier, you have had input
given by people from within the chanber, not detailing how to
fix it, but that the rise in rates has been disproportionately
high and that it could not be attributable to accidents or
claims, or lawsuits, or overcharging by medical practitioners.

4:34:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT stated that a portion of the increase that
the presenter experienced had to do wth the risk factor
associated wth the industry.

4:35: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN indicated that the presenter had indicated
earlier that he was not so worried about specific sections of
the bill but that one section is concerned with roll backs in
medi cal and asked if there were going to be enough doctors to
take care of the people on worker's conpensati on.

MR. STEVENS answered that if contractors rolled back prices to
1990 prices, there would be fewer steel workers. This is not a
perfect bill, and we don't fix the problem there wll be
ancillary problens such as businesses shutting down, people

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 23- March 30, 2005



| eaving the state because of the lack of attention to the
pr obl em

4:37:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN agreed and said that this has to be
addressed this year and he agreed that if medical care providers
don't get the noney that they want, they are not going to take
care of the problemon their end.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD pointed out that there is no free lunch.
Sonmeone is going to pay for the increase somewhere in the chain.
He made the observation that the crisis in insurance extends
further than just to worker's conpensation, that it extends to

auto, hone, and health as well. He said that he does not see
any novenent towards going after those areas. He stated that
the bill before the commttee right now denies many people

benefits that they have right now. He ended by iterating that
there is a problem here but it would take a lot nore than what
is offered in the bill before the commttee.

4:39: 29 PM

MR. STEVENS agreed and stated that crises abound throughout the
| egal, nmedical, and insurance industry. He then stated that it
woul d take changes in all of these to nmke a difference and
create a system that works. He then suggested that, referring
to Representative Crawford's statenent, that it does not nmake
any sense to ignore the plight of the worker and job security,
since this is how they are insured an incone. If they don't
have jobs, then the rest of the financial environment becones a
noot poi nt.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if the presenter believed it fair that
the State Chanber of Commerce get tossed into this huge
insurance pool wth other enployers around the state and
experience substantive increases that have nothing to do wth
cl ai s pai d.

MR. STEVENS answered that he did not agree with this at all. He
then stated that cost equalization did not make sense and that
ironworkers and secretarial workers did not operate in the sane

environnment. Ironworkers have higher risks, work higher off the
ground, and there are many licenses that are required to work in
this industry. O fice workers do not have this type of hard

wor k envi ronnent .

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 24- March 30, 2005



4:41: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTIT asked how long the chanber been paying
wor ker' s conpensati on

MR. STEVENS answered that this had been going on at |east since
he had been there.

JERRY FLOCK stated that he did not want to offend anyone present
or in the state offices and that he wanted his testinony to be
heard and |earned from He began by stating that he did not
think that the problem had to do with how the |laws regarding
wor kers' conpensation were witten, but how they are enforced.
[M. Flock then proceeded to play a third party conversation
whi ch seened to be about collecting noney owed to the state for
conpany violations and enforcenment of workers' conpensation
| aws] .

MR. FLOCK indicated that this tape recording because it shows
how the |laws are not being enforced. He stated that the state
of Al aska had paid $10,500 to him for workers' conpensation, and
added that this was his enployer's responsibility. Yet he
needed nore help which was legally due to him he did not get
it. He enphatically stated that his problenms with dealing with
injuries, and the problems wth getting conpensation were
i ndicative of the problens that are being experienced by nmany in
t he state, state agenci es, soci al security, wor ker s’
conpensation, and the state judicial system

MR. FLOCK stated that in conclusion, he wanted to make it very
clear that the problens with workers' conpensation have been
going on for nore than three years and that the legislators are
not dealing with the problem and that this is the problem He
ended by stating that he has outstanding nedical clains that are
in his opinion, the states responsibility and that this claimis
not disputed by his supporters. He then asked the legislature
not to pass the bill.

DON ETHRI DGE, Lobbyist, AFL-CIO pleads that this bill not get
passed, and that his group was having some problens with severa

sections of the bill. He then stated that before he cane to the
nmeeting, he had spoken to Barbara Huff, who indicated that they
were still in the process of neeting with the Governors staff

and the ad hoc conmttee has pledged to continue working on this
and are trying to find ways to save noney.

4:50: 02 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 25- March 30, 2005



MR. ETHERIDGE indicated that there is also a commtnment from
| abor to stay at the table until this is fixed. M. Etheridge
said that although [labor's] chief concern is the worker and
nore inportantly, the injured worker, [those in the |abor
i ndustry] understand the enployer's viewoints as well.
[ Laborers] have the sane rising costs in their health trusts as

wel | . He related that "we" definitely want a bill here and are
commtted to fixing this. A good bill nmeans as nmuch to workers
as it does to enployers. M. Ethridge requested that the
| egislation be held until it satisfies everyone.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked since the special session last year
produced no agreeable resolution, he asked if M. Stevens had
come up with a product that ad hoc and |abor could agree on and
endor se.

MR. ETHERI DGE answered that if the ad hoc conmttee supports it,

that his group as well as hinself, does as well. However, the
Governor did not wuse their input and canme up with a bill on
t heir own.

4:53: 35 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON pointed out that sonme are not supportive of the
ad hoc bill, yet say they are supportive of |abor. Yet M.
Stevens, who represents |abor, indicated that he would support
the ad hoc bill, though the bill did not have the Governor's
support. He then asked if they tried to nove it out by this

Friday, would he then support the bill.

MR. ETHERIDGE said no, at this time he would not support this.
Hi s concern what would happen in the next commttee. He further
stated that he would like to have the work on the bill done in
this commttee, since it is a labor and conmerce conmittee. He
then said that there also needs to be sone assurance that it
wont be held back or sent back. He then stated that the bil
sponsor basically tries to get it +through the conmttees;
basically the bill is being pushed around until everyone has
their hand in constructing and debating the bill. This is
contrary to what the Departnent of Labor is wanting.

4:55:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked what the current status of the ad hoc
commttee neeting is with the Governor's people.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 26- March 30, 2005



MR. ETHERI DGE indicated that he did not know what the current
status could be, but at 3:30, when he cane to this conmttee
meeting, they were still neeting, and the information from the
people in the neeting suggested that new proposals had been
submtted by the Covernors office. Once they finished their
meeting, there were going to go into a neeting of their own to
di scuss the new proposals.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN indicated that he wanted to work with the
absolutely latest bill and that he would like to work with the
latest bill if it's still in ad hoc commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked when was the ad hoc comm ttee forned.
4: 57: 40 PM

MR. ETHERI DGE said that they formed in 1981, when as now, there
was a problem with workers' conpensation |aws. They figured out
that they needed an ad hoc conmittee, since the main group was
not getting anywhere.

4:58:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT then asked if the Departnent of Labor had a
suit (neaning the general makeup of the committee).

MR. ETHERIDGE indicated that there are five nenbers from
organi zed |abor, small and |arge businesses, and from both
managemnment and wor ker sides.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if, during the course of the previous
sumer, did the Governor's administration provide input into the
process of their proposal devel opnment.

MR. ETHERI DGE answered that the ad hoc people were present at
the neetings, but they did not bring forth any ideas of their
own. | nstead what our ad hoc people did was to start with |ast
years failed legislation, and went through it section by section
and then from that point, they asked for nore additional
information from the Departnment of Labor. Some of these
requests have been foll owed up, and others have not.

4:59: 50 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked if it was a fair characterization to

suggest that every substantive piece of workers' conpensation
reformhas come fromthe ad hoc commttee.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -27- March 30, 2005



MR. ETHERI DGE answered yes, that was correct; this included the
1988 over haul .

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked that the big names of the ad hoc
commttee be reveal ed.

MR. ETHERI DGE announced that Kevin Daugherty, the counselor for
the Alaska District of Council Laborers, and D ck Catanaugh, of
the ABC, is the chair for the nanagenent side.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked if HB 180 had any cost savings
what soever, or for that nmatter, reduce, or at |east hold the
| i ne on costs.

MR. ETHERI DGE answered that he did not believe it would. He
said that there would likely be an increase in nedical rates

since injured workers will continue to use the energency room
instead of clinics, since nedical care providers will continue
refusi ng workers' conpensation cases. The other concern is an

increase in health trust costs, which would be increased due to
shifts in causality from work to hone, when workers are asked
where an injury took place.

5:01:53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT pointed out that these gentlenmen [from the
ad hoc commttee] are known by him and that they represent
pretty hard-core views and this characteristic helps create
di al og, where it wll not only benefit injured workers but also
to benefit businesses that are paying high rates. He then said
that he was encouraged that the ad hoc people were neeting with
the court system and he hoped that these parties could | ook at
this bill and do sonmething to fix the workers' conpensation
probl em

5:03:42 PM

MR. ETHERI DGE indicated that the Departnent of Labor wanted to
see sonmething done with the bill and that they were conmtted to
t he process.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX pointed out that the section of the
Governor's bill which sets up a new appeals comm ssion was not
duplicated in the ad hoc commttee's bill. She then asked if
anyone had pushed to have this in the ad hoc bill.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 28- March 30, 2005



5:05:20 PM

MR. ETHERIDGE said that the ad hoc commttee did establish a
super panel that included the two nost senior |abor and
managenent people and one of the paid hearing officers to sit as
a panel to meke decisions for the group long after it had been
appealed to a higher group. The Governor was asking for
precedent setting cases and the ad hoc conmttee decided to deal
with it this way.

5:06:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, in reference to concerns about
health trusts that were addressed earlier, asked what type of
cost containnent in nmanaged care techniques are being used and
what, if any, are the application inplications of these sane
techni ques, to the workers' conpensation probl ens.

MR. ETHERIDGE said that the mgjority of the trust raised
contribution rates. During the negotiations nost of them raised
contribution rates. Some of them cut back benefits and others
had to do drastic cuts to help curtail costs, since they had
gone from $10 mllion to $900,000 in reserves. He then
indicated that they had built the reserves back up and the
benefits are back but the rate increase is still in place.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG st ated that he appreciated the candor of
M. Etheridge, but | don't share Representative Kott's opinion
about the ad hoc conmittee. | believe that this conmmttee has
been usurper of legislative power and its out responsibility to
the state of Alaska to do the |aw making. By depending on the
ad hoc conmittee we do the constituents a disservice. W are
not doi ng our job.

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that on this note, he has decided that on
Friday, the commttee would go over each of the bill and
hopefully we can cone to a conclusion. He announced that he did
not intend on going along with the decision nmade by the ad hoc

commttee, though he had respect for the group's efforts. Input
needs to be had from groups ranging fromtort reform and nedi cal
di sputes, like the one M. Flock is experiencing.

5:09: 04 PM

MR ETHERI DGE stated that for clarification 4 of the nenbers of
the ad hoc commttee were also the owners of businesses and
menbers of the chanmber of commerce.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 29- March 30, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the ad hoc commttee was mnaking
any effort to work with the nedical care providers.

MR. ETHERIDGE indicated that they have brought in the nedica
community and attorneys that were interested in talking to the
conmittee.

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that several w tnesses have to call
back when there is nore tine. He said that the l|ast wtness
that will be testifying wll be Beverly Al eck, Anthitka Wrkers
who has given the committee several emmils, faxes and letters
regardi ng her subject matter.

5:11: 55 PM

BEVERLY  ALECK, representative, Anthitka  Nucl ear Wor ker s,
i ndicated that she had been connected with the situation here
[Aleutian Islands] and its atomc test site for a nunber of
years. She said that the docunents that she sent along to the
committee are actually requests to either anmend the bill before
you or mybe a special legislative act could be invoked.
Listening to the conplex problems here, and taking into
consideration the extent of the clainms that the Anthitka workers
have filed already, numbering up to $125,000 to $200,000, it is
clear that the situation in Anthitka should not an issue of the
i nsurance underwiter.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked that she be nore focused here as tinme was
limted and stated, knowing her history and her interest in
wor kers' conpensation coverage for the Ancthitka worker, that the
odds of it being added to the present bill were difficult and
tenuous at best, since we already have the bill structured for
t he nost part.

M5. AFLECK continued by stating that ratifying the Menorandum of
Understanding (M) between the State W rkers' Conpensation
Board and the United States Departnment of Energy (DOE). Thi s
letter says that the DOE will agree to indemify an agreenent
with a DOE contractor. She indicates that her group has one
contractor that is associated with the clains. She then
mentioned that a contractor from the state of Nevada, called
Bechtel Nevada. Her docunents show that this contractor did
agree to file, following an order that called to reinburse and
pay the claim

5:14: 33 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 30- March 30, 2005



M5. AFLECK announced that the problens here are insurance
[itigating attorneys. The thing that would nake the procedures
sinpler is to have Bechtel Corporation instead of clients having
to fight insurance attorneys. The funding for the this seens to
be comng fromthe Al aska Guaranteed Fund, and this funneling is
i nappropriate and she suggested that this be |ooked at and an
i nventory be made on this fund.

5:15: 56 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that this needed to be taken care of in a
separate bill but that it was inportant.

5:16: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG pointed out that he did not have the
packet that M. Aleck had passed onto the commttee and that
this issue was inportant to him as his father was involved in
this Anchitka project [concerning nuclear testing on the
Al eutian Peninsul a]. He then asked that the naterial be
forwarded i medi ately to his office.

ADJ OURNNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
5:16: 57 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 31- March 30, 2005



